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ONE HUNDRED AND FOURTH LEGISLATURE

Legislative Document No. 293

H. P. 238 House of Representatives, January 22, 1969
Referred to Committee on Legal Affairs. Sent up for concurrence and
ordered printed.
BERTHA W. JOHNSON, Clerk
Presented by Mr. Scott of Wilton.

STATE OF MAINE

IN THE YEAR OF OUR LORD NINETEEN HUNDRED
SIXTY-NINE

AN ACT Reestablishing the Town Line Between the Town of Jay, Franklin
County, and the Town of Canton, Oxford County.

Be it enacted by the People of the State of Maine, as follows:

Jay-Canton town line reestablished. The town line between the Town of
Jay, Franklin County, and the Town of Canton, Oxford County, is established
as follows:

Starting at a monument at the corner of the Towns of Livermore, Canton
and Jay (Corner of Androscoggin, Oxford and Franklin Counties) then
N 7° 45" E 2808 feet to a town line monument, then N 7° 45" E 4009 feet to
a marker near a blazed tree, then N 2° 50’ E 2333 feet to a 4” iron pipe, then
N 5° 577 E 3976 feet to a town line monument, then N 6° E 1479 feet to a town
line monument, then N 6° E 2151 feet to an imaginary point in the Andros-
coggin River, then N 86° 20’ W 300 feet to a town line monument, then
N 82° 24/ W 998 feet to a stone wall, then following this stone wall N 83° W
500 feet to the end of this stone wall, then N 84° 377 W 2482 feet to a town line
monument, then N 10° 2’ E 1884 feet to a town line monument, then N 81° E
2198 feet to an end of a stone wall, then N 81° 34" E 1182 feet to a town line
monument, then N 7° 77 E. 5624 {eet to a stone wall, then N 8° E. 4693 feet to
a marker, then N 2° 27" E. 2769 feet to a town line monument, then N 83° 15/
W 1893 feet to a town line monument, then N 83° 157 W 2810 feet to a town
line monument and the corner of the Towns of Dixfield, Jay and Canton.





